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January 30, 2013
Hon. Stan Struthers

Minister of Finance
Room 103 Legislative Building
450 Broadway
Winnipeg, MB R3C 0V8

Dear Minister:


Re: 2013 Budget

Right to Housing Coalition is writing to make our priorities known to your department as you finalize the province’s budget for the coming year.  Most of these priorities have been made known to the Minister of Housing and Community Development during our consultations with her.

In the last election your party committed to create 2500 new units of affordable rental housing.  We will be looking for the means to achieve this objective in the budget.  While the need for affordable housing affects a large cross-section of Manitobans, it is particularly difficult for those with the lowest income.  For this reason we are calling for Manitoba Housing to make one third of these 2500 units rent-geared-to-income.

Right to Housing supports the neighbourhood renewal initiatives that your government is funding.  We recognize the need to upgrade the housing stock in our inner cities. However based on the feedback that we receive from Neighbourhood Renewal Corporations we continue to be concerned about the displacement of low-income residents as a result of gentrification, a seemingly unavoidable consequence of neighbourhood renewal and condo conversions.  We urge Housing and Community Development to provide the means for displaced residents to find adequate housing, preferably in their own neighbourhood.  This would require the targeting of new social housing and rent supplement programs in proximity to areas of urban renewal and the provision of the financial resources to ensure the transition.  Otherwise we will continue to see the increase of homelessness with the attendant ballooning social and economic costs.

By the same reasoning Right to Housing is a strong supporter of Make Poverty History Manitoba and its campaign to increase the Housing Allowance of EIA recipients to 75% of median market rental rates.  As you know these rates have not had an increase since 1992 and that other additions to EIA are not comprehensive and therefore leave too many unemployable people with no option but to live in substandard housing.  This recommendation received the support of the Rental Housing Supply Roundtable and is receiving strong public support including 145 provincial organizations.  We recommend:
· Funding for the creation of the promised 2500 units of new affordable rental housing

· One third of these units to be RGI 

· Target new social housing units and rent supplements to areas most affected by displacement of households due to urban renewal and gentrification 

· Increase the Housing Allowance of EIA recipients to 75% of median market rent levels

Our coalition was pleased to participate in the Rental Housing Supply Roundtable convened by the Minister of Housing and Community Development.  The final report contains twenty-two recommendations that cover a broad range of measures to increase the supply and affordability of rental units in Manitoba.  We commend these recommendations to you but in particular we recommend that the Government of Manitoba:

· Provide more portable shelter allowances for low-income working households.

· Provide a PST reduction on materials and services used in construction of purpose-built rental housing.

· In collaboration with municipalities, expand the TIF program beyond the downtown of Winnipeg.

 While Right to Housing supports the belief that the critical housing shortage across the country requires the attention of all levels of government, First Nations, non-profit and private sectors, in the absence of leadership from the Federal Government, the Province of Manitoba must take the lead to create a long range comprehensive and sustained housing plan for the Province.

Thank you for your attention to our recommendations.

Yours sincerely, 

Clark Brownlee

Coordinator

c.c. 
Premier Greg Selinger

Hon. Kerri Irvin Ross, Minister of Housing and Community Development



Mr. Darrell Jones, CEO Manitoba Housing
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